<u>Coventry City Council</u> <u>Minutes of the Meeting of Planning Committee held at 2.00 pm on Thursday, 28</u> <u>March 2024</u>

Present:	
Members:	Councillor L Harvard (Chair)
	Councillor N Akhtar
	Councillor P Akhtar
	Councillor R Bailey
	Councillor J Gardiner Councillor T Khan*
	Councillor G Lloyd
	Councillor K Maton
	Councillor C Miks
	Councillor R Simpson
Other Members:	Councillor D Welsh, Cabinet Member for Housing and
other Members.	Communities
Employees (by Service Are	a):
Planning and Regulation:	L D'Onofrio
	G Goodman
	A Lynch
Highways and	N Bennison
Transportation:	R Hall
Law and Governance:	O Aremu U Patel
	T Robinson
	C Sinclair
Apologies:	Councillor A Kaur

Public Business

107. Declarations of Interest

There were no declaration of interest.

108. Members Declarations of Contact on Planning Applications

There were no declarations of contacts.

109. Minutes of the meetings held on 22 February and 29 February 2024

The Minutes of the meetings held on 22 February and 29 February 2024 were agreed and signed as true records.

110. Late Representations

The Committee noted a tabled report which summarised late representations and responses on the following:

Minute
111

111. Application PL/2023/0001869/FULM - Land At Isadora Lea

The Committee considered a report of the Strategic Lead for Planning detailing the above application Erection of 93 residential dwellings (Use Class C3), including access off Isadora Lea and Marjorie Way, with associated public open space, landscaping and supporting infrastructure. The application was recommended for approval.

The Committee considered two petitions objecting to the application bearing 111 signatures and 117 signatures sponsored by Councillor J McNicholas, an Upper Stoke Ward Councillor. Councillor McNicholas, the petition spokespersons and two registered speakers attended the meeting and spoke in respect of their objections to the application. The applicant's representative also attended the meeting and spoke in support of the application.

The Late Representation report stated that Parks had no objections to the application, subject to contribution and summarised a representation received from New Century Park Residents' Association. In respect of the £300,000 contribution towards funding a cycle connection between the site and Allard Way, the Committee, in noting that the recommendation was to delegate the grant of planning permission subject to the agreement of the contribution amount between the Local Planning Authority and the application, agreed that the delegated decision be taken following consultation with the Committee Chair.

RESOLVED that the grant of planning permission for Application PL/2023/0001869/FULM be delegated to the Strategic Lead for Planning, following consultation with the Chair, and subject to conditions and the completion of a S106 Legal Agreement to secure the contributions summarised in the report.

(Note: Councillor T Khan did not take part in the consideration of or voting on this application as he was not present for the whole of the presentation)

112. Application PL/2023/0001437/HHA - 2 Gibbet Hill Road

The Committee considered a report of the Strategic Lead for Planning detailing the above application for extensions and alterations to existing dwelling including proposed new access. Proposed new garden outbuilding and landscaping works. Resubmission of application reference HH/2022/2894 to allow additional extensions to the main dwelling including second floor and enlarged outbuilding. The application was recommended for approval.

The application had been considered by Planning Committee on 22 February 2024 where they had resolved to defer the application to undertake a site visit to get a better understanding of application proposals in respect of the size of the extension to the building and the outbuilding. At the meeting on 29 February 2024 the Committee resolved that the application be deferred with a request that the outbuilding be moved further away from the Spinney. The application now presented set the footprint of the outbuilding back from the boundary with the Spinney.

Two registered speakers attended the meeting and spoke in respect of their objections to the application.

RESOLVED that planning permission be granted for Application **PL/2023/0001437/HHA**, subject to conditions.

113. Application PL/2024/0000172/HHA - 18 Cryfield Heights

The Committee considered a report of the Strategic Lead for Planning detailing the above application Rear Outbuilding (retrospective). The application was recommended for approval.

RESOLVED that Planning Permission be granted in respect of Application PL/2024/0000172/HHA, subject to conditions.

114. Outstanding Issues

There were no outstanding issues.

115. Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved

There were no other items of business.

(Meeting closed at 4.45 pm)